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Message 

From: Kim Abbotts 1, GRO 
Sent: 01/09/2014 16:15:45 
To: Pheasant, Andrew [/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ajp4] 
CC: Rob King( . _ __. .GRO _ . . _ . I 
Subject: RE: Second Sight Part Two [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Hi Andrew, 

Sally is on leave at the moment but I have read through the remaining sections (5,10 -13) in number 2 and there isn't 
really anything to warrant any comment from us. 

Regards, 
Kim. 

Kim Abbotts I Senior Security Programme Manager 

Room G07, Future Walk, 1 West Bars, Chesterfield S49 IPF 
GRO IMobel:i GRO I 

kim.ahbottsi GRO 

LST
ICE 

From: Pheasant, Andrew [mailto    _ ==GRO
Sent: 01 September 2014 12:52 
To: Dave Hulbert; Andy Garner; Paul Inwood; Rod Ismay; Rob King; Sally Smith; Kim Abbotts 
Cc: Andy Holt; David Oliver'L, Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Rodric Williams; John M Scott; Parsons, Andrew; Belinda Crowe 
Subject: RE: Second Sight Part Two [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Dear all, 

Thank you for the comments so far. Attached are the three segments of the response. Numbers 1 and 3 you have seen 
previously and the remaining sections (5, 10 — 13) are attached in number 2. 

Please can you come back to me with any comments in relation to those sections (and any others) as soon as possible, 
and if possible before the end of today. This is so that we can finalise the response before the end of Wednesday. If you 
do have any difficulties providing a response please let me know. 

Below is a table where I have received comments or a nil response to each part so that I can ensure we have not missed 
anyone's comments. Could you please either provide comment or alternatively just confirm that you have a nil response 
for any parts not commented on to date. 

Thank you again in advance. 

Part 1 Part 2 Part 3 
Dave Hulbert Yes 
Andy Garner 
Paul Inwood Yes Yes 
Rod Ismay Yes Yes 
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Rob King Yes Yes 
Sally Smith Yes Yes 

As ever, if you would like to discuss anything please feel free to call. 

Kind regards 

Andy 

Andrew Pheasant 

Associate 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

Direct:: GRO Mobile 
Office: 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

1M

www.bonddickinson.com 

From: Pheasant, Andrew 
Sent: 28 August 2014 14:29 
To: 'Belinda Crowe'; 'Dave Hulbert'; 'Andy Garner'; 'Paul Inwood'; 'Rod Ismay'; 'Rob King'; 'Sally Smith' 
Cc: 'Andy Holt'; 'David Oliver[_'; 'Angela Van-Den-Bogerd'; 'Rodric Williams'; 'John M Scott'; Parsons, Andrew 
Subject: RE: Second Sight Part Two [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Dear all, 

Please find attached the draft response to sections 4, 6, 7, 8 and 9. 

As before please provide me with any comments on these sections. 

We are finalising the remaining sections and will circulate these as soon as possible. 

Please feel free to call me on [ GRO or GRo l if it would be easier to discuss anything, 

Best regards 
Andy 

Andrew Pheasant 

Associate 
for and or behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

GRO 
Direct:  GRO Mobile• ' 
Office: 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 
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From: Pheasant, Andrew 
Sent: 26 August 2014 19:10 
To: 'Belinda Crowe'; Dave Hulbert; Andy Garner; Paul Inwood; Rod Ismay; Rob King; Sally Smith 
Cc: Andy Holt; David Oliver;..; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Rodric Williams; John M Scott; Parsons, Andrew 
Subject: RE: Second Sight Part Two [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Dear all, 

Further to Belinda's email please find attached the first part of the working draft of the response to the Second Sight Part 2 
Report. 

We have segmented the response into sections to correspond with SS's Report. The draft to sections 14 — 22 are 
attached. Sections 4 — 13 will follow shortly. At this stage it is possible that POL may submit only the relevant sections of 
the response to applicants according to the issues raised within their cases. In addition, we will submit a covering 
note/letter highlighting our general concerns about the Report (such as the lack of evidence to support the thematic issues 
and speculation on issues outside of the scope of their instructions and expertise). There are certain parts of the report 
where we have asked for more detail about the processes and procedures and I would be grateful if those details could be 
provided. 

Please can you respond with comments on any relevant sections. If do not have any comments please just confirm it is a 
nil response. We will collate the responses and circulate final draft before submission. 

If it would be easier to discuss any issues please feel free to call. 

Best regards 

Andy 

Andrew Pheasant 

Associate 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

GRO 
Moecbilee : G RO
Mo
Office: 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

im

www.bonddickinson.com 

From: Belinda Crowe[  ___._.__.__._.___.__GRO__
Sent: 22 August 2014 16:41 
To: Dave Hulbert; Andy Garner; Paul Inwood; Rod Ismay; Rob King; Sally Smith 
Cc: Andy Holt; David Oliver['; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Rodric Williams; John M Scott; Parsons, Andrew; Pheasant, 
Andrew; Belinda Crowe 
Subject: Second Sight Part Two 

POL-001 8365 
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Hi all, 

I think I have now spoken to most of you and very many thanks for your assistance with this. I attach, again for some of 
you, a copy of the Second Sight Part Two report. We will need to get a response out on this next week and Andy 
Parsons is holding the pen. Although we have a lot of the information we need, we still have some gaps and I think the 
easiest way to deal with this is to have a core team of experts from the business who can fill the gaps and also clear the 
final document. I hope it will not be too onerous, indeed we do not have time for it to be. 

I also hope I've got every area covered but we will soon find out if not. Those of you that already provided some 
information for me, I can confirm that I have passed that on to Andy. 

The aim is not to produce a critique of the report but a document which would stand alone but which deals with the 
themes and sets out the facts related to each one, making sure we address each point. I just wanted to join everyone 
up to get us started. Andy will pick it up from here. 

Best wishes and thanks again 

Belinda 

Belinda Crowe 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

GRO Postline: __cR0

- ------ --- ------ 
G- RO 

----------

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. kim.abbotti GRO i only is authorised to access 
.-.-.-. s. 

this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not kim.abbottE 
_ 

ctio please notify andrew.pheasa q! 0 "us soon as possible osstt le and delete any copies. 
Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number 0C3 17661. Our registered 
office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE 1 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of 
the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB 123393627. 

POL-001 8365 



POL00021886 
POL00021886 

arc   . ,i: ti n7icit

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
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